CENTER JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

www.centerusd.org

Local Control Accountability Plan Goals:

- 1. CJUSD Students will be challenged and supported to achieve academic success in a clean, safe environment through Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS)
- CJUSD students will be College and Career ready through Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) Actions/Services
- 3. CJUSD students and families will be engaged and informed regarding the educational process and opportunities through Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS)

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING

District Board Room, Room 503 Wilson C. Riles Middle School 4747 PFE Road, Roseville, CA 95747

Wednesday, January 17, 2018 - 6:00 p.m.

STATUS

Action

- I. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL 5:30 p.m.
- II. ANNOUNCEMENT OF ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION
 - 1. Conference with Labor Negotiator, (David Grimes), Re: CSEA & CUTA (G.C. §54957.6)
 - 2. Student Expulsions/Readmissions (G.C. §54962)
- III. PUBLIC COMMENTS REGARDING ITEMS TO BE DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION
- IV. CLOSED SESSION 5:30 p.m.
- V. OPEN SESSION CALL TO ORDER 6:00 p.m.
- VI. FLAG SALUTE
- VII. ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION Info/Action
- VIII. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
- IX. STUDENT BOARD REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS (3 minutes each) Info
 - 1. Center High School Marissa Davis
 - 2. McClellan High School Chris Sill

Note: If you need a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate in the public meeting, please contact the Superintendent's Office at (916) 338-6409 at least 48 hours before the scheduled Board meeting. [Government Code §54954.2] [Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, §202.]

NOTICE: The agenda packet and supporting materials, including materials distributed less than 72 hours prior to the schedule meeting, can be viewed at Center Joint Unified School District, Superintendent's Office, located at 8408 Watt Avenue, Antelope, CA. For more information please call 916-338-6409.

Х.	ORG 1. 2.	ANIZATION REPORTS (3 minutes each) CUTA - Venessa Mason, President CSEA - Marie Huggins, President	Info	
XI.	СОМ	MITTEE UPDATES (8 minutes each)	Info	
Facilities & Op.	1.	Facilities Update - Craig Deason		
XII.	REPO	ORTS/PRESENTATIONS (8 minutes each)	Info	
Facilities & Op.	1.	Bond Oversight Committee Annual Report - Craig Deason		
XIII.	COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE REGARDING ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA			
	jurisdie this ag limited	te may address the Board regarding any item that is within the Board's subject matter ction. However, the Board <u>may not</u> discuss or take action on any item which is not on genda except as authorized by Government Code Section 54954.2. A speaker shall be I to 3 minutes (Board Policy 9323).All public comments on items listed on this agenda heard at the time the Board is discussing that item.	Invited	
XIV.	BOA	RD / SUPERINTENDENT REPORTS (10 minutes)	Info	
XV.	NOTE. memb	SENT AGENDA (5 minutes) Action : The Board will be asked to approve all of the following items by a single vote, unless any er of the Board asks that an item be removed from the consent agenda and considered and sed separately.		
Governance	1.	Approve Adoption of Minutes from December 13, 2017 Regular Meeti	na	
Personnel	2.	Approve Classified Personnel Transactions	.9	
Ļ	3.	Approve Certificated Personnel Transactions		
Business	4.	Approve CSEA/CJUSD Employee Salary & Benefit Compensation, 20 and 2018-2019 and AB 1200 Public Disclosure	17-2018	
Personnel	5.	Approve Classified Employees - Tentative Agreement and Memorand Understanding with CSEA: Compensation for 2017/18 and 2018/19	u m of	
Ļ	6.	Approve CSEA, Certificated and Classified Substitutes, and Noon Du Schedules for 2017/2018 and 2018/2019	t y Salary	
Curr & Instr	7.	Ratify Field Trip: CHS Wrestling Team at Wrestling Tournament in Ap	otos. CA	
\downarrow	8.	Approve Field Trip: 5th Grade Alliance Redwoods Trip - North Countr	v	
Facilities & Op.	9.	Approve 2017-2018 Safe School and Emergency Preparedness Plan	- Spinelli	
Ļ	10.	Approve 2017-2018 Safe School and Emergency Preparedness Plan	- McClellan	
Ļ	11.	Approve 2017-2018 Safe School and Emergency Preparedness Plan Country	- North	
t	12.	Approve Amendment #1 to CCTR-7183, Local Agreement for Child De Services	evelopment	
Ļ	13.	Approve Contract Amendment #1, Center High School Intercom and M Clock System Upgrade	/laster	
Ļ	14.			
Ļ	15.			
Ļ	16.			
Business	17.			
Ļ	18.	Approve Payroll Orders: July - December 2107		
Ļ	19.	Approve Supplemental Agenda (Vendor Warrants): December 2017		

XVI.	BUSIN	NESS ITEMS			
Business	Α.	Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2016-17 Public school districts are mandated to have an independent agency at the financial statements for the preceding fiscal year. The District's and audit has been prepared by Crowe Horwath, LLP.			
Facilities & Op.	В.	Agreement for Real Property Purchase The District is requesting approval of the agreement between CJUSD a HPT of Riolo Vineyards LLC for the purchase of real property for the purchase of acquiring land for the SMUD substation site.	Action and urpose		
Governance	C.	Discussion - Naming of Future School Sites The Board will discuss BP 7310 - Naming of Facility	Discussion		
Ļ	D.	Discussion - Naming of Next Elementary School	Discussion		
Ļ	E.	First Reading: Board Policies/Regulations/Exhibits	Action		

BP 0400 - Comprehensive Plans

(BP revised)

Policy updated to include the local control and accountability plan (LCAP) as a comprehensive plan of the district and to emphasize the need for consistency among the documents that set direction for the district.

BP/AR 0420.4 - Charter School Authorization

(BP/AR revised)

Policy updated to delete material regarding the conversion of a low-performing school into a charter school when petitioned by parents/guardians under the Parent Empowerment Act, and to add requirement that accountability measures in an approved charter include student outcomes aligned with state priorities in the local control and accountability plan. Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 1360) which provides that a charter petition may include admission preferences, including, but not limited to, priority for siblings of admitted or enrolled students and children of the school's staff and founders, provided that the admission preferences are approved by the district board, are nondiscriminatory, and do not require parent/guardian volunteer hours. Regulation also reflects requirement of AB 1360 that suspension/expulsion procedures included in the charter petition specify how the school will comply with due process requirements.

BP/AR 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan (BP/AR revised)

Policy and regulation updated to delete references to 5 CCR 15497.5 (repealed) which formerly contained the LCAP template. The LCAP template continues to be approved by the State Board of Education and is available on the California Department of Education (CDE) web site. Policy also adds a definition of "numerically significant student subgroups" whose needs must be addressed in the LCAP. Regulation also deletes requirement to use the state's Academic Performance Index (API) as a measure of student achievement, as the API has been replaced by a new state accountability system.

BP 0500 - Accountability

(BP revised)

Policy updated to reflect the new state accountability system (the California School Dashboard), which consists of both state and local indicators to assist districts in identifying strengths and areas in need of improvement in each priority area addressed by the LCAP.

BP/AR 0520.2 - Title I Program Improvement Schools

(BP/AR deleted)

Policy and regulation deleted as federal program improvement requirements have been suspended for the 2017-18 school year and will, beginning in the 2018-19 school year, be replaced by a new system of comprehensive and targeted improvement established by the Every Student Succeeds Act.

BP 0520.3 - Title I Program Improvement Districts

(BP deleted)

Policy deleted as federal program improvement requirements have been suspended for the 2017-18 school year and will, beginning in the 2018-19 school year, be replaced by a new system of comprehensive and targeted improvement established by the Every Student Succeeds Act.

BP/AR 1113 - District and School Web Sites

(BP/AR revised)

Policy updated to (1) clarify the district's responsibility to make district and school web sites accessible to individuals with disabilities; (2) reflect laws prohibiting web site operators from using web site information to amass a profile about a student, engage in targeted advertising to students, or sell or disclose a student's information, including NEW LAW (AB 2799, 2016) which prohibits such activities for web sites used primarily for preschool and prekindergarten purposes; and (3) clarify options related to posting student photographs on district and school web sites together with their names. Regulation updated to (1) add section on "Design Standards," including standards for web site accessibility to individuals with disabilities; (2) reflect NEW LAW (AB 2257, 2016) which requires posting a prominent, direct link to the current board meeting agenda or to an integrated agenda management platform, effective January 1, 2019; and (3) clarify requirements related to posting copyrighted material.

BP 1325 - Advertising and Promotion

(BP revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 841) which prohibits advertising of foods or beverages during the school day, including participation in a corporate incentive program that rewards students with free or discounted foods or beverages, unless the food or beverage complies with nutritional standards. Policy also clarifies court decisions regarding advertisements containing religious viewpoints.

BP 3100 - Budget

(BP revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 751) which provides that, if the amount of monies in the state Public School System Stabilization Account is three percent or more of the combined total of general fund revenues appropriated for school districts and allocated local proceeds of taxes, the district's combined assigned or unassigned ending general fund balance must not exceed 10 percent of those funds in the immediately following fiscal year, unless the district is a basic aid district, is a district with average daily attendance of 2,500 or less, or is exempted by the county superintendent of schools under extraordinary fiscal circumstances.

BP 3280 - Sale or Lease of District-Owned Real Property (BP revised)

Policy updated to delete the requirement to first offer surplus property to a charter school with at least 80 students. Material regarding the appointment of the district advisory committee expanded to specify the circumstances under which the district is not required to appoint a committee, including the exception for the sale, lease, or rental of excess property to be used for teacher or other employee housing pursuant to NEW LAW (AB 1157, 2017). Policy expands section on "Use of Proceeds" to reflect additional legal requirements, and deletes the authority (repealed) to use the proceeds from the sale of surplus property for any one-time general fund purpose provided that the district adopted a plan and made certain certifications to the State Allocation Board.

BP 3513.4 - Drug and Alcohol Free Schools

(BP added)

New policy prohibits the possession, use, or sale of drugs or alcohol by any person on district property and addresses enforcement and discipline for violations of this policy. Policy also reflects NEW LAW (Proposition 64, 2016) which prohibits any person from possessing, smoking, or ingesting cannabis on school grounds while children are present.

AR 3515.6 - Criminal Background Checks for Contractors

(AR revised)

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 949, 2017) which requires criminal background checks for sole proprietors who contract with the district to provide specified services, if they will have contact with children, and provides that it is the responsibility of the district to prepare and submit the fingerprints of the sole proprietor to the Department of Justice. Regulation also reorganized to clarify criminal background check requirements applicable to entities contracting for construction, reconstruction, rehabilitation, or repair of a school facility.

BP 3515.7 - Firearms on School Grounds

(BP revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 424) which eliminates the authority of the superintendent or designee to permit a person with a concealed weapons permit to possess a firearm on school grounds. Exhibits deleted as they applied to the possession of firearms on school grounds and are now unnecessary.

BP/AR 3517 - Facilities Inspection

(BP deleted; AR added)

Policy deleted and contents moved to AR. Regulation expanded to more directly reflect law regarding the conditions that must be inspected pursuant to the Office of Public School Construction's facilities inspection tool. Regulation reflects NEW LAW (AB 10) which requires a school that serves any of grades 6-12 and is a high-poverty school, as defined, to stock 50 percent of its restrooms with feminine hygiene products and to make such products available free of charge to students. Regulation also adds recommendation for lead testing and describes the circumstances under which drinking water is required to be tested for lead, including a requirement of NEW LAW (AB 746) for testing of school buildings constructed before January 1, 2010.

BP 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 - Professional Standards (BP ravised)

(BP revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 500) which requires any district that has an employee code of conduct addressing employee interactions with students to post that section of its code of conduct on each school's web site (or on the district web site if a school does not maintain one) and to provide it to parents/guardians at the beginning of the school year.

BP 4140/4240/4340 - Bargaining Units

(BP revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 285, 2017) which prohibits districts from deterring or discouraging employees from becoming or remaining members of an employee organization. Policy also reflects NEW LAW (AB 119, 2017) which requires districts to provide employee organizations with specified contact information for new employees in the bargaining unit and to give employee organizations access to new employee orientations (limited in scope to onboarding sessions where newly hired employees are advised of their employment status, rights, benefits, duties, responsibilities, or any other employment-related matters).

AR 4144/4244/4344 - Complaints

(AR revised)

Regulation updated to delete outdated reference to the use of Williams uniform complaint procedures for complaints alleging the failure to provide intensive instruction to students who did not pass the high school exit exam by the end of grade 12. Regulation reorganized to clarify circumstances that require the use of an alternate complaint procedure.

BP/AR 4200 - Classified Personnel

(BP/AR revised)

Policy updated to add material formerly in AR regarding the employment of substitute or short-term employees and to clarify that the length of service of a short-term employee must be no longer than 195 days per year. Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 670) which makes playground aide positions part of the classified service in non-merit system districts.

BP/AR 5113.1 - Chronic Absence and Truancy

(BP/AR revised)

Policy updated to reflect the inclusion of a chronic absence indicator in the California School Dashboard effective in the fall of 2018, add examples of interventions for attendance problems, and delete section on "School Attendance Review Board" since that material is now covered in BP/AR 5113.12 - District School Attendance Review Board. Regulation updated to delete references to 5 CCR 15497.5 (repealed), which formerly contained the LCAP template that is now available on the CDE web site, and to delete section on the appointment and general duties of attendance supervisors, now covered in AR 5113.11 - Attendance Supervision.

BP/AR 5113.12 - District School Attendance Review Board

(BP/AR added)

New policy and regulation are for use by districts that have established their own local school attendance review board (SARB), and reflect the basic purposes, functions, and operations of the SARB.

BP/AR 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance

(BP/AR revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 99, 2017) which makes a number of changes to the school district of choice program, including (1) requiring a participating district to register as a school district of choice with the Superintendent of Public Instruction and the county board of education by July 1, 2018; (2) expanding the factors that must not be considered by districts in the selection process; and (3) revising the requirements for annually reporting the disposition of transfer requests. Regulation updated to reflect provisions of AB 99 related to public announcements regarding the program, priorities for admission, and the timeline for notification of a student's provisional acceptance or rejection. Regulation also reflects NEW LAW (SB 344, 2017) which gives the county board in a class 1 county, as defined, 60 calendar days to decide an appeal when a district denies a transfer under an interdistrict attendance agreement. Section on "Transfers Out of the District" moved from BP to AR, and revised to reflect NEW LAW (AB 2659, 2016) which provides that a district must not prohibit the transfer of a child of a military family to any district that approves the transfer.

AR 5125.2 - Withholding Grades, Diploma or Transcripts

(AR revised)

Regulation updated to clarify the circumstances under which the district may withhold a student's grades, diploma, and/or transcripts until the student's parents/guardians have paid for the damages to or loss of district property willfully caused by the student. Regulation also clarifies the student's due process rights, as well as the requirement to continue to withhold the grades, diploma, and/or transcripts when such a student transfers from one district to another.

BP 5131.6 - Alcohol and Other Drugs

(BP revised)

Policy updated to reflect the goals and purposes of the federal Student Support and Academic Enrichment Grants program, as established by the Every Student Succeeds Act. Policy also deletes material on drug and alcohol master plans and county primary prevention programs, since the related laws repealed on their own terms.

E 5131.63 - Steroids

(E deleted)

Exhibit deleted since the California Interscholastic Federation provides the sample agreement that student athletes and parents/guardians must sign to promise that the student will not use steroids or banned dietary supplements.

BP 5144 - Discipline

(BP revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 250) which requires districts to ensure that any discipline imposed on a student does not result in the denial or delay of a nutritionally adequate meal to the student.

BP/AR 5144.1 - Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process

(BP/AR revised)

Policy updated to add homeless students as one of the numerically significant student subgroups for whom the district must monitor suspension/expulsion data, and to add board review of disaggregated suspension/expulsion data for the purpose of identifying any disparities in the imposition of discipline. Updated regulation revises the grounds for suspension and expulsion to more directly reflect law which separates out aiding or abetting a crime of physical violence from causing, attempting to cause, or threatening physical violence. Regulation also adds definition of cyber sexual bullying as a ground for suspension/expulsion and reflects NEW LAW (AB 667) which requires a student to be informed, during the informal conference required prior to suspension, of the other means of correction that were attempted before suspension.

AR 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs

(AR revised)

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 830) which deletes the requirement that a program operating under the 21st Century High School After School Safety and Enrichment for Teens Program (ASSETs) include preparation for the high school exit exam, as that exam has been eliminated.

BP/AR 6020 - Parent Involvement

(BP/AR revised)

Policy and regulation updated to reflect requirements for parent involvement in schools receiving federal Title I, Part A funding, as amended by the Every Student Succeeds Act, including expanding activities to include engagement of family members. Policy also reflects parent involvement as a state priority that must be addressed in the district's LCAP.

AR 6112 - School Day

(AR revised)

Regulation updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 99, 2017) which permits districts to maintain kindergarten or transitional kindergarten classes for different lengths of time during the school day, either at the same or different school sites. Regulation also reflects provision of AB 99 which allows districts to schedule classes in an early college high school or middle college high school so that students attend classes for at least 900 minutes during any five school day period or 1,800 minutes during any 10 school day period.

BP 6153 - School-Sponsored Trips

(BP revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 341, 2017) which eliminates the prohibition against the use of district funds to pay for the expenses of students participating in field trips or excursions to another state, to the District of Columbia, or to a foreign country.

BP/AR/E 6162.52 - High School Exit Examination

(BP/AR/E(1)/E(2) deleted)

Policy, regulation, and exhibits deleted since NEW LAW (AB 830) repeals the requirement to pass the high school exit exam as a condition of graduation.

BP 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten

(BP revised)

Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 99, 2017) which permits districts to maintain transitional kindergarten classes for different lengths of time during the school day, either at the same or different school sites, provided that the length of the school day complies with legal requirements related to the minimum and maximum length of the school day.

AR 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth

(AR revised)

Regulation updated to reflect the Every Student Succeeds Act, which amends the definition of a foster youth's "best interest" and requires districts and child welfare agencies to come to an agreement as to how transportation will be provided to enable foster youth to attend their school of origin.

BP/AR 6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families

(BP/AR revised)

Policy updated to reflect the Every Student Succeeds Act, which provides that military-connected students will be assigned a national identification number to facilitate monitoring of their academic progress and requires districts to issue an annual report card that includes state achievement results for such students. Policy also adds optional language on collaborating with the military's school liaison officers and providing staff development related to the educational rights of military-connected students. Regulation updated to add material regarding the transfer of course credits, exemption from local graduation requirements when a student transfers after the completion of the second year of high school, and use of the uniform complaint procedures for allegations of noncompliance by the district, pursuant to NEW LAW (AB 365, 2017). Regulation also reflects NEW LAW (SB 455, 2017) which provides that a student will be deemed to meet district residency requirements if his/her parent/guardian is transferred or is pending transfer to a military installation within the state, and NEW LAW (AB 2659, 2016) which provides that districts must not prohibit the transfer of a military-connected student out of the district regardless of whether the district has an interdistrict transfer agreement with another district.

BB 9150 - Student Board Members

(BB revised)

Bylaw updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 261 and SB 468) which eliminates the requirement that students petition in order to receive preferential voting rights for student board members. Bylaw also reflects requirement of SB 468 that the district provide student board members with materials and briefings, except those related to closed session, at the same time as other board members.

XVII. ADVANCE PLANNING

a. Future Meeting Dates:

- i. Regular Meeting: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 @ 6:00 p.m. District Board Room - Room 503, located at Riles Middle School, 4747 PFE Road, Roseville, CA 95747
- b. Suggested Agenda Items:

XVII. CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (Item IV) Action

XIX. ADJOURNMENT

CJUSD Mission:

Students will realize their dreams by developing communication skills, reasoning, integrity, and motivation through academic excellence, a well-rounded education, and being active citizens of our diverse community.

Action

Info